Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council

From: Webb, Kathryn <kathryn.webb@norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 September 2020 14:55

Subject: Swaffham Public Right of Way Application - 61080/HP435/9
Attachments: Application Route.pdf

Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Modification Application for the addition of a Restricted Byway to the Definitive Map
and Statement for the Parish of Swaffham

The County Council has received an application for a Modification Order proposing the addition of a restricted
byway to the Definitive Map and Statement for the parish of Swaffham.

The route concerned is marked with a bold black line on the attached map and can be located using coordinates
583366, 309685.

| would be grateful if you could provide me with any evidence that shows a public right of way does or does not
exist. For example, do you have any knowledge of past public use of this route which would be of use to the County
Council in assessing this claim?

It would be helpful if you could respond within six weeks of the date of this email.
If you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.
Kind regards

Kathryn Webb | Case Officer

Community & Environmental Services

Tel: 01603 223009 | NCC: 0344 800 8020
County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich, NR1 2DH
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